L

e, Harold Welsberg
Ceq d'Cr Faim
Hyattstown, Maryland 20734

Deay Mr. Weisherg:

Thiz ig in further reply to your letter of November 3,
1966, which requested permission to study the x~rays
and phetographs relating to the asutopsy of Preszident

John F. Kennedy.

I have just bcen advised by Mr., Zurke Marshall, renre-
gentative of the exccutorz of the estate of President
Konnedy, that he is not prepared to waive the provieion
in the agrecment of gift which provides that thesge mate-
riale will not be open to any private inspection for a
period of {ive yeors,

Zincerely yours,

James B. Rhoads
Acting Archivist
of the United States

cc:  lon. Burke Marshall
Cfficial file - ND .
Day file - I
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